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TE N DE R N O. I ITG N/S ER/M ESS/2012-131 001 Dated Sth Decem b er, 2012

ADDENDUM

Ql. What is the total number of the students who'll avail of the Mess facility?

Ans. Around 500.

Q2. Will there be any minimum guaranteed number of all such students for each month of the contract
period? Ifyes, please provide the details.

Ans. At least 400 other than the vacation period.

Q3. Is the minimum guaranteed number of the students fixed for each month of the contract period? If
not, please speciff.

Ans. Same as Serial No. 2 and might increase.

Q4. Will the institute provide accommodation facility for the contractor's staff within the campus?

Ans. May be provided, but it will not as a part of the contract.

Q5. What is the source of water for drinking and cooking in the canteen? Will it be provided free of cost
to the contractor?

Ans. Institute is providing water for drinking and cooking free of cost to the mess contractor.

Q6. Will the contractor be responsible and pay for the disposing of garbage out of the campus?

Ans. Yes

Q7. Is there any specific formaVform for the financial bid?

Ans. As per the tender document (Clause l2lB, Page no. 3)

Q8. In case of non availability of the materials in the brands/labels as mentioned in the Annexure-B of
the tender, can other equivalent materials be used by the contractor? What will the course of action taken
up the institute in case of regular unavailability of certain brands in the local market?

Ans. This question is answered in Annexure B.

Q9. FormooB" and Form "C" ask for the completed projects of similar nature only. In our case the
projects of similar nature are ongoing at present. Please clariff whether ongoing projects are to be added

in these forms as the clients ubually give their feedback in the format such as mentioned in the Form oC'

only at the completion of projects.

Ans. Client(s) may indicate "Ongoing" project wherever is applicable.

sd/-
Assistant Registrar (M.M.)


